
A G E N D A
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
March 28, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. MINUTES

1. January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

2. February 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes

D. OLD BUSINESS

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. C­0006­2018. 7250 Otey Off­Site Drain Field

2. S­0037­2012/SP­0071­2012. Walnut Grove

F. ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA ITEM NO. C.1.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 3/28/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Paul D. Holt, III, Secretary

SUBJECT: January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes Minutes

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 3/7/2018 ­ 9:37 AM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 3/7/2018 ­ 6:17 PM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 3/8/2018 ­ 7:30 AM
Development Review
Committee Secretary, DRC Approved 3/8/2018 ­ 8:00 AM



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
January 24, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Rich Krapf called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Rich Krapf, Acting Chair
John Wright

Absent:
Tim O’Connor
Danny Schmidt

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Savannah Pietrowski, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP­0130­2017, Berkeley's Green Recreation Area Amendment

Mr. Rich Krapf opened the discussion.

Ms. Savannah Pietrowski stated that Ms. Melinda Harris, Chesapeake Bay Management, has
submitted a request to convert one of the two existing tennis courts in the Berkeley’s Green
development to a basketball court. She stated that the proposal is before the Development
Review Committee (DRC) for consideration due to two separate Special Use Permit
conditions for Berkeley’s Green. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 6 required that the
development have a minimum of a one swimming pool, two regulation tennis courts and picnic
areas. She stated that the alternate facilities may be provided upon approval of the Planning
Commission. She stated that all of these amenities are currently existing, plus an additional
basketball court. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 7 required that the Planning

Page 1 of 2



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
January 24, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Rich Krapf called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Rich Krapf, Acting Chair
John Wright

Absent:
Tim O’Connor
Danny Schmidt

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Savannah Pietrowski, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP­0130­2017, Berkeley's Green Recreation Area Amendment

Mr. Rich Krapf opened the discussion.

Ms. Savannah Pietrowski stated that Ms. Melinda Harris, Chesapeake Bay Management, has
submitted a request to convert one of the two existing tennis courts in the Berkeley’s Green
development to a basketball court. She stated that the proposal is before the Development
Review Committee (DRC) for consideration due to two separate Special Use Permit
conditions for Berkeley’s Green. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 6 required that the
development have a minimum of a one swimming pool, two regulation tennis courts and picnic
areas. She stated that the alternate facilities may be provided upon approval of the Planning
Commission. She stated that all of these amenities are currently existing, plus an additional
basketball court. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 7 required that the Planning
Commission review and approve site plans for recreation facilities in the development. She
stated that the requested change would not decrease the total number of recreational amenities
provided and that staff recommends the DRC recommend approval for this request. 

Ms. Harris stated that the asphalt area where the basketball court is located has two poles that
would be removed. She stated that the area would be used as a recreational area and include
additional picnic tables. She stated that the community consists of both families with younger
children as well as aging members. She stated that the tennis courts are not fully utilized. 

Mr. Krapf asked how the proposal process began.

Ms. Harris stated that the proposal began approximately five years ago. She stated that
Berkeley’s Green has a recreation committee. She stated that Chesapeake Bay Management
had sent out several proposals. She stated that a survey had been sent out to the community
and the respondents were in favor of the proposal. She stated that the current courts have
aged and need repairs and the new court would have a 16­year warranty.

Mr. John Wright asked if the Homeowners Association (HOA) needs to approve the action
before moving forward. 

Ms. Harris stated that the HOA did not. 

Mr. Krapf asked if there were any other questions.

Mr. Wright stated that his only concern was notifying the residents.

Mr. Krapf asked if there has been any pushback from residents.

Ms. Harris stated that the only concern has been regarding the expense. She stated that the
proposals can be flexible if they needed to be.

Mr. Wright asked if there would be a need for a special assessment.

Ms. Harris stated that there would not be.

Mr. Krapf stated that the proposal is clear and does not alter the amount of recreational
facilities. He stated that the new courts could see more use. He stated that he does not see an
issue.

Mr. Wright made a motion to approve the proposal.

The motion passed 2­0.

F. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Wright motioned to adjourn.

Mr. Krapf adjourned the meeting at 4:10 p.m.

Page 2 of 2

________________________________________               ________________________________________
 Mr. Danny Schmidt, Chair                                                    Mr. Paul Holt, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM NO. C.2.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 3/28/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Paul D. Holt, III, Secretary

SUBJECT: February 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

February 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes Minutes

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 3/7/2018 ­ 9:39 AM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 3/7/2018 ­ 6:19 PM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 3/8/2018 ­ 7:30 AM
Development Review
Committee Secretary, DRC Approved 3/8/2018 ­ 8:00 AM



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
February 21, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
Frank Polster

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Alex Baruch, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Tim O’Connor made a motion to approve the minutes.

The minutes were approved by a vote of 2­0­1, with Mr. Frank Polster abstaining as he was
not present at that meeting.

2. January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP­0003­2018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence

Mr. Danny Schmidt opened the discussion.

Mr. Alex Baruch stated that Mr. Alister Perkinson of James City County Parks and Recreation
has submitted a site plan to construct a 30 x 10 wooden fence and an 825 square­foot

Page 1 of 4



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
February 21, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
Frank Polster

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Alex Baruch, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Tim O’Connor made a motion to approve the minutes.

The minutes were approved by a vote of 2­0­1, with Mr. Frank Polster abstaining as he was
not present at that meeting.

2. January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP­0003­2018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence

Mr. Danny Schmidt opened the discussion.

Mr. Alex Baruch stated that Mr. Alister Perkinson of James City County Parks and Recreation
has submitted a site plan to construct a 30 x 10 wooden fence and an 825 square­foot
dumpster pad. He stated that the existing dumpster pad is located in the Resource Protection
Area (RPA) and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) flood zone. He stated that
the proposed fence and dumpster pad would replace the existing dumpster area and is located
outside of the RPA and FEMA flood zone. He stated that the adopted Special Use Permit
conditions require the Planning Director and Development Review Committee’s (DRC)
approval of any tree clearing on the Chickahominy Riverfront Park property. He stated that
the Planning Director finds the proposal acceptable and staff recommends that the DRC find
the tree clearing for this project to be acceptable. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if anyone had anything they wanted to discuss.

Mr. Poster stated that he was happy that the dumpster was being moved out of the RPA and
FEMA flood zone. 

Mr. Schmidt stated that the pictures of the trees that would be removed were very helpful in
making him feel comfortable with the project.

Mr. Poster made a motion to approve the proposal.

The motion passed 3­0.

2. SP­0129­2017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion

Mr. Danny Schmidt opened the discussion.

Mr. Baruch stated that Mr. C. Michael Apperson of AES Consulting Engineers has submitted
a site plan to construct a parking lot on the property located at 7059 Richmond Road adjacent
to the existing car dealership. He stated that applicant has stated that this parking area would
be used for the storage of vehicles for sale. He stated that the adopted Master Plan for
Williamsburg Honda shows a landscaped area where this site plan shows drive aisle
connections into the adjacent lot for the parking area. He stated that the Special Use Permit
Condition No. 1 states that “Minor changes to the Master Plan may be permitted by the DRC,
as long as they do not change the basic concept or character of the Project.” He stated that
staff recommends that the DRC find the proposal meets the criteria listed in Section 24­23 of
the Zoning Ordinance and recommends that the DRC finds the proposal does not change the
basic concept or character of the development. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if anyone had anything they wanted to discuss.

Mr. O’Connor asked if the three buildings on the parking lot site would be removed. 

Mr. John Dodson, owner of Williamsburg Honda, stated that two of the buildings would be
removed and one is being relocated.

Mr. O’Connor asked if there is a landscape plan.

Mr. Baruch stated that there is a landscape plan for the project that is being reviewed against
the Zoning Ordinance and will need to meet Ordinance requirements prior to approval.

Mr. O’Connor stated that he is not concerned with the expansion, but is concerned with the
visual impact from Richmond Road with all of the parking areas next to each other. 

Mr. Dodson stated that the landscaping along the 50­foot Community Character Buffer would
be similar landscaping to what already exists at Williamsburg Honda.

Page 2 of 4



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
February 21, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
Frank Polster

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Alex Baruch, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Tim O’Connor made a motion to approve the minutes.

The minutes were approved by a vote of 2­0­1, with Mr. Frank Polster abstaining as he was
not present at that meeting.

2. January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP­0003­2018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence

Mr. Danny Schmidt opened the discussion.

Mr. Alex Baruch stated that Mr. Alister Perkinson of James City County Parks and Recreation
has submitted a site plan to construct a 30 x 10 wooden fence and an 825 square­foot
dumpster pad. He stated that the existing dumpster pad is located in the Resource Protection
Area (RPA) and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) flood zone. He stated that
the proposed fence and dumpster pad would replace the existing dumpster area and is located
outside of the RPA and FEMA flood zone. He stated that the adopted Special Use Permit
conditions require the Planning Director and Development Review Committee’s (DRC)
approval of any tree clearing on the Chickahominy Riverfront Park property. He stated that
the Planning Director finds the proposal acceptable and staff recommends that the DRC find
the tree clearing for this project to be acceptable. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if anyone had anything they wanted to discuss.

Mr. Poster stated that he was happy that the dumpster was being moved out of the RPA and
FEMA flood zone. 

Mr. Schmidt stated that the pictures of the trees that would be removed were very helpful in
making him feel comfortable with the project.

Mr. Poster made a motion to approve the proposal.

The motion passed 3­0.

2. SP­0129­2017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion

Mr. Danny Schmidt opened the discussion.

Mr. Baruch stated that Mr. C. Michael Apperson of AES Consulting Engineers has submitted
a site plan to construct a parking lot on the property located at 7059 Richmond Road adjacent
to the existing car dealership. He stated that applicant has stated that this parking area would
be used for the storage of vehicles for sale. He stated that the adopted Master Plan for
Williamsburg Honda shows a landscaped area where this site plan shows drive aisle
connections into the adjacent lot for the parking area. He stated that the Special Use Permit
Condition No. 1 states that “Minor changes to the Master Plan may be permitted by the DRC,
as long as they do not change the basic concept or character of the Project.” He stated that
staff recommends that the DRC find the proposal meets the criteria listed in Section 24­23 of
the Zoning Ordinance and recommends that the DRC finds the proposal does not change the
basic concept or character of the development. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if anyone had anything they wanted to discuss.

Mr. O’Connor asked if the three buildings on the parking lot site would be removed. 

Mr. John Dodson, owner of Williamsburg Honda, stated that two of the buildings would be
removed and one is being relocated.

Mr. O’Connor asked if there is a landscape plan.

Mr. Baruch stated that there is a landscape plan for the project that is being reviewed against
the Zoning Ordinance and will need to meet Ordinance requirements prior to approval.

Mr. O’Connor stated that he is not concerned with the expansion, but is concerned with the
visual impact from Richmond Road with all of the parking areas next to each other. 

Mr. Dodson stated that the landscaping along the 50­foot Community Character Buffer would
be similar landscaping to what already exists at Williamsburg Honda.

Mr. Schmidt stated that the 15­foot landscape buffer between the Econo Lodge and the
subject property did not seem like a large landscape area.

Mr. Baruch stated that the 15­foot width is what the Zoning Ordinance requires.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the lighting that is proposed for this site.

Mr. Dodson stated that the lighting will be consistent with the existing Williamsburg Honda and
will not extend past property lines. Mr. Dodson stated that the lights will be on for the hours of
operation and most of the lights will be turned off after hours with one or two lights staying on
for security purposes.

Mr. O’Connor asked if this proposal would allow for the delivery trucks to do their deliveries
on­site.

Mr. Dodson stated that the delivery trucks would continue to deliver cars in the turn lane on
Richmond Road. 

Mr. O’Connor stated that there are times that delivery trucks unload in the middle of
Richmond Road at night. 

Mr. Dodson stated that has occurred in the past; however, whenever he is able to catch the
driver prior to the driver beginning the unloading process they are told to move to the turn lane
in front of Williamsburg Honda. 

Mr. Polster asked if staff could bring up the site plan layout sheets on the screen. Mr. Polster
asked if the bioretention ponds were an open area or underground.

Mr. Baruch stated that they are underground.

Mr. Polster asked how any overflow drainage would be handled. 

Mr. Baruch stated that any overflow drainage would move through the pipes to the regional
Best Management Process (BMP) in the rear of the property. 

Mr. Polster asked if the BMP in the rear of the property handles the drainage from the
condominiums on the adjacent site.

Mr. Baruch stated that is correct. 

Mr. Polster asked where the water was being released.

Mr. Baruch stated downstream to the Yarmouth Creek watershed. 

Mr. Polster stated that this was another feeder stream that feeds back to the Yarmouth and
drainage from the proposed parking area will feed into that creek. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if this case would be a public hearing case at the Planning Commission.

Mr. Baruch stated that it would be a consent agenda item not a public hearing at the Planning
Commission.

Mr. Schmidt stated he felt comfortable with the Community Character Corridor buffer.

Mr. Poster made a motion to approve the proposal.

Page 3 of 4



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
February 21, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
Frank Polster

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Alex Baruch, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Tim O’Connor made a motion to approve the minutes.

The minutes were approved by a vote of 2­0­1, with Mr. Frank Polster abstaining as he was
not present at that meeting.

2. January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP­0003­2018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence

Mr. Danny Schmidt opened the discussion.

Mr. Alex Baruch stated that Mr. Alister Perkinson of James City County Parks and Recreation
has submitted a site plan to construct a 30 x 10 wooden fence and an 825 square­foot
dumpster pad. He stated that the existing dumpster pad is located in the Resource Protection
Area (RPA) and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) flood zone. He stated that
the proposed fence and dumpster pad would replace the existing dumpster area and is located
outside of the RPA and FEMA flood zone. He stated that the adopted Special Use Permit
conditions require the Planning Director and Development Review Committee’s (DRC)
approval of any tree clearing on the Chickahominy Riverfront Park property. He stated that
the Planning Director finds the proposal acceptable and staff recommends that the DRC find
the tree clearing for this project to be acceptable. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if anyone had anything they wanted to discuss.

Mr. Poster stated that he was happy that the dumpster was being moved out of the RPA and
FEMA flood zone. 

Mr. Schmidt stated that the pictures of the trees that would be removed were very helpful in
making him feel comfortable with the project.

Mr. Poster made a motion to approve the proposal.

The motion passed 3­0.

2. SP­0129­2017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion

Mr. Danny Schmidt opened the discussion.

Mr. Baruch stated that Mr. C. Michael Apperson of AES Consulting Engineers has submitted
a site plan to construct a parking lot on the property located at 7059 Richmond Road adjacent
to the existing car dealership. He stated that applicant has stated that this parking area would
be used for the storage of vehicles for sale. He stated that the adopted Master Plan for
Williamsburg Honda shows a landscaped area where this site plan shows drive aisle
connections into the adjacent lot for the parking area. He stated that the Special Use Permit
Condition No. 1 states that “Minor changes to the Master Plan may be permitted by the DRC,
as long as they do not change the basic concept or character of the Project.” He stated that
staff recommends that the DRC find the proposal meets the criteria listed in Section 24­23 of
the Zoning Ordinance and recommends that the DRC finds the proposal does not change the
basic concept or character of the development. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if anyone had anything they wanted to discuss.

Mr. O’Connor asked if the three buildings on the parking lot site would be removed. 

Mr. John Dodson, owner of Williamsburg Honda, stated that two of the buildings would be
removed and one is being relocated.

Mr. O’Connor asked if there is a landscape plan.

Mr. Baruch stated that there is a landscape plan for the project that is being reviewed against
the Zoning Ordinance and will need to meet Ordinance requirements prior to approval.

Mr. O’Connor stated that he is not concerned with the expansion, but is concerned with the
visual impact from Richmond Road with all of the parking areas next to each other. 

Mr. Dodson stated that the landscaping along the 50­foot Community Character Buffer would
be similar landscaping to what already exists at Williamsburg Honda.

Mr. Schmidt stated that the 15­foot landscape buffer between the Econo Lodge and the
subject property did not seem like a large landscape area.

Mr. Baruch stated that the 15­foot width is what the Zoning Ordinance requires.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the lighting that is proposed for this site.

Mr. Dodson stated that the lighting will be consistent with the existing Williamsburg Honda and
will not extend past property lines. Mr. Dodson stated that the lights will be on for the hours of
operation and most of the lights will be turned off after hours with one or two lights staying on
for security purposes.

Mr. O’Connor asked if this proposal would allow for the delivery trucks to do their deliveries
on­site.

Mr. Dodson stated that the delivery trucks would continue to deliver cars in the turn lane on
Richmond Road. 

Mr. O’Connor stated that there are times that delivery trucks unload in the middle of
Richmond Road at night. 

Mr. Dodson stated that has occurred in the past; however, whenever he is able to catch the
driver prior to the driver beginning the unloading process they are told to move to the turn lane
in front of Williamsburg Honda. 

Mr. Polster asked if staff could bring up the site plan layout sheets on the screen. Mr. Polster
asked if the bioretention ponds were an open area or underground.

Mr. Baruch stated that they are underground.

Mr. Polster asked how any overflow drainage would be handled. 

Mr. Baruch stated that any overflow drainage would move through the pipes to the regional
Best Management Process (BMP) in the rear of the property. 

Mr. Polster asked if the BMP in the rear of the property handles the drainage from the
condominiums on the adjacent site.

Mr. Baruch stated that is correct. 

Mr. Polster asked where the water was being released.

Mr. Baruch stated downstream to the Yarmouth Creek watershed. 

Mr. Polster stated that this was another feeder stream that feeds back to the Yarmouth and
drainage from the proposed parking area will feed into that creek. 

Mr. Schmidt asked if this case would be a public hearing case at the Planning Commission.

Mr. Baruch stated that it would be a consent agenda item not a public hearing at the Planning
Commission.

Mr. Schmidt stated he felt comfortable with the Community Character Corridor buffer.

Mr. Poster made a motion to approve the proposal.

The motion passed 3­0.

F. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. O’Connor motioned to adjourn.

Mr. Schmidt adjourned the meeting at 4:19 p.m.

Page 4 of 4

Mr. Danny Schmidt, Chair Mr. Paul Holt, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM NO. E.1.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 3/28/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Roberta Sulouff, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: C­0006­2018. 7250 Otey Off­Site Drain Field

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

Staff Report Staff Report
Location Map Backup Material
Easement Documentation Backup Material

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 3:34 PM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 3:42 PM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 3:49 PM
Development Review
Committee Secretary, DRC Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 3:49 PM



CASE No. C-0006-2018. 7250 Otey Drive Off-Site Drain Field 

Staff Report for the March 28, 2018, Development Review Committee Meeting 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application. It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

Page 1 of 3 

SUMMARY FACTS 

 

Applicant: Mr. Wayne Cooke, HGB, LLC 

 

Land Owner: HGB, LLC  

 

Proposal: To permit an off-site septic field for an 

existing lot in Chickahominy Haven.  

 

Reason for  

Development 

Review Committee 

(DRC) 

Review: Section 19-62 of the Subdivision Ordinance 

requires all subdivision lots to be served by 

individual onsite sewage disposal systems 

where public sewer is not available. The 

applicant has requested an exception to 

Section 19-62, Individual Sewer of the 

Subdivision Ordinance as permitted under 

Section 19-18, Exceptions. 

 

Location: 7250 Otey Drive 

 

Tax Map/Parcel No.: 1910600001 

 

Project Acreage: ± 0.65 acres 

 

Current Zoning:  R-2, General Residential  

 

Comprehensive Plan: Rural Lands 

 

Primary Service Area: Outside 

 

Staff Contact:  Roberta Sulouff, Senior Planner 

FACTORS FAVORABLE 

 

1. Staff finds that the application meets the criteria listed in Section 

19-18 to permit exceptions to the Subdivision Ordinance. 

 

2. Other such exceptions have been granted for nearby lots in the 

Chickhominy Haven subdivision. 

 

FACTORS UNFAVORABLE 

 

Staff finds no unfavorable factors.  

 

SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the DRC recommend approval of this 

exception request to the Planning Commission with the condition that 

all development activities located in the Special Flood Hazard Area 

shall comply with Article V, Floodplain Area Regulations in the James 

City County Zoning Ordinance and any such development shall 

receive all required approvals and permits prior to the commencement 

of such activities. 

 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT 

 

 Properties to the south, west, and northwest are zoned R-2, 

General Residential. 

 

 Properties to the north and east are zoned A-1, General 

Agricultural. 

 

 All surrounding properties are designated Rural Lands by the 

adopted Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 

 



CASE No. C-0006-2018. 7250 Otey Drive Off-Site Drain Field 

Staff Report for the March 28, 2018, Development Review Committee Meeting 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application. It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

Page 2 of 3 

HISTORY 
 

 The lot at 7250 Otey Drive was platted in 1976 without provision 

for septic on the approved plat. In 1990, the owners of this lot and 

the lot located at 7251 Otey Drive, recorded an easement for a 

remote drain field to be located on 7251 Otey Drive and to serve 

7250 Otey Drive (Attachment No. 2). Between 1990 and 2018 the 

lot at 7250 Otey Drive has remained vacant and the easement has 

not yet been put to use. The lot at 7251 Otey Drive was developed 

as a single-family home in the early 1990s and has an existing 

septic system and drain field. Staff notes that 7250 Otey Drive is 

located in the 1% annual flood risk floodplain, while the proposed 

location of the drain fields are located in the 0.2% annual flood 

risk floodplain. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS 

 

The applicant has requested an exception to Section 19-62, Individual 

Sewer of the Subdivision Ordinance as permitted under Section 19-

18, Exceptions. The Subdivision Ordinance states that the 

Commission shall not approve any exception unless it first receives a 

recommendation from the DRC and unless it finds that: 

 

 19-18 4(a): Strict adherence to the ordinance requirement will 

cause substantial injustice or hardship; 

 

As this is an existing lot, staff finds that strict adherence to the 

ordinance would cause substantial hardship. An off-site drain 

field is necessary for residential use of this lot. 

 

 19-18 4(b): The granting of the exception will not be detrimental 

to public safety, health, or welfare, and will not adversely affect 

the property of others; 

 

Per review and approval of the proposed drain field by the 

Virginia Department of Health, staff finds that the granting of the 

exception would not be detrimental to public safety, health and 

welfare.  

 

 19-18 4(c): The facts upon which the request is based are unique 

to the property and are not applicable generally to other property 

so as not to make reasonably practicable the formulation of 

general regulations to be adopted as an amendment to this chapter; 
 

Staff finds that, given that this an approved and platted lot, the 

circumstances of the request are generally not applicable to other 

properties.  
 

 19-18 4(d): No objection to the exception has been received in 

writing from the Transportation Department, Health Department, 

or Fire Chief; and 

 

Staff consulted with the Fire Department, the Health Department 

and Virginia Department of Transportation and received no 

objection to this request. 
 

 19-18 4(e): The hardship or injustice is created by the unusual 

character of the property, including dimensions and topography, 

or by other extraordinary situation or condition of such property. 

Personal, financial, or self-inflicted hardship or injustice shall not 

be considered proper justification for an exception. 
 

Staff finds that the request is based on a hardship created by the 

unusual character of the property due to soil type, water table 

levels and topography. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the DRC recommend approval of this 

exception request to the Planning Commission with the condition that 



CASE No. C-0006-2018. 7250 Otey Drive Off-Site Drain Field 

Staff Report for the March 28, 2018, Development Review Committee Meeting 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application. It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

Page 3 of 3 

all development activities located in the Special Flood Hazard Area 

shall comply with Article V, Floodplain Area Regulations in the James 

City County Zoning Ordinance and any such development shall 

receive all required approvals and permits prior to the commencement 

of such activities. 

 
 

 

RS/md 

SRC-0006-2018Otey 
 

Attachments: 

1. Location Map  

2. Easement Documentation 



OteyDrive

C-0006-2018
7250 Otey Off-Site Drain Field

­

70 0 70 140 21035
Feet

Copyright Commonwealth of Virginia.  The data contained herein are the property 
of the Commonwealth of Virginia.  Distribution of any of these data to anyone not 
licensed by the Commonwealth is strictly prohibited.

Riverside Drive
Future Home Site

General Area of Proposed Drainfield



‘ns oo op dn this day o October ico, y
and b baen GEWD S. OTEY and WCIL H. O, hereinafter referred to
as nto; and LD J. GrEY and wart H. O1’EY, hereinafter
::eerref to as “Grantee.”

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the szn of CE COLLAR (l .00) end
other valuable consideration, cash n hand paid the Grantee to the
Grantor, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does grant
and convey with General Warranty unto AW J OPEY end WLLE H.
GTE.C the following rights in end to certain real property sibate,
lying and being in JaTs City Oxinty, Virginia, to-wit:

The privilege and easewnnt in perpetuity of right-of-way to
construct, lay, maintain, repair, inspect, lnrcve, replace end alter,
end at will :e,e, within the permanent easement areas hereinafter
described end referred to, &ainfields and lines for the trensiission
end distribition of sewage, water end related utility services, over,
upon, across and under property of the grantor, said permanent easeint
area ein fcn±ber described end shown as “Drainfield Easement zr Lot
1 • 0.11 IC.” on a certain plat entitled, “tAJNFIEtD ESE41T Cf WI’
1, LIXPTh’D LOP 43, SECPICt4 5, O{ZCIO4INY HAVF2, ETC4EIOE
oxsixcr, j crr 1PY, VXRGflIA, ‘ deted 9/25/90, mede by , a
professional corporation, which is attached hereto and iade a part
hereof and hith is to be recorded herewith and to which reference is
here made for a rrore accurate description of the easenents herein
conveyed,

The rther terms end oznditions of this grant are as follows:
a. That the Grantee may (tut is not required to) trim, cut,

remove and clear ail trees, limbs, undergrowth, end any and all other
obstructions within the said easement area, that may in any manner in
the Grantee’s judgnt endanger or interfere with the proper end
efficient operetoc of the works and systesus therein or thereon, and
the Grantee shall have all other such riyhts and prIvileges as are
reason&Ly necessary or convenient for the full er1osuent and use of
the easeit herein granted for the aforesaid pirpcises.

b. That the Grantee will e>rcise reasonable care to protecc the
Grantor’s property frin denage or njur? occasioned in the iont of



• —

494 r369

o Cm’ EDEMENr, nede this
. 7 day of tobar 1990. q

end between ALD J. OL’E arid UUE H. Oit, hereinafter referred to

as “tor”: end CR’LD O1 d H. Q? hereinafter

referred to as Grentae.,

W I THE S S H T If:

That for and in consideratien of the sum of CXE DZLAR ($1.00 and

inharpaidthaGranteetothe V V V V

tQrantordc

nd civey with Gera1 Warranty unto (iAW J. OI and UtUZ H.

OTHc the following rights Ia and to oertaii real property situate,

lying end being in Jenes City Qunty, Virginia, to-wit:

The privilege and easanent in perpetuity of right-of-way to

ccmsttuct, lay, maintain, repair. Inspect. litçrove. replace and alter,

and at will reve, within the permanent eeserent areas hereinafter

described and referred to. drainfields end lines for the transmission

and distribetion of sewage, water and related utility services, over,

upon, ecros end under property of the grantor, said petnanent easenent

area being rthec described and shown as ‘Dreinfield Haseneat For lOt

V 1, 0 • U JIC.0 on a certain plat entitled, “1NFXEW ES1.r 1t 10?

1, LCCR7E) QI XO? 43, sri 5, COV4JCWIC S’1fXH

DISTRICI”, ie CIIY C3fl’, Vfl 2I,” dated 9/2/90, made by AES, a

professional cokoraticn, which Is attached hereto and made a part

hereof and which is to be recorded herewith and to which reference is

here made for a mare accurate description of the easereats herein

The further tenns and onditlorin of this grant are en follows:

a. That the Grantea may (bet is not required to trim, o.t,

and clear all tr, linbe, undergrowth, and any end all other

obstrtcticcs within the said eeenant area, that ray in. any manner in

the Grantee’s judgnt endanger or interfere with the proper ar,d

efficient operation of the works and systeire therein or thereon, arid

the Grantee shall have all other such rights and privileges as are

reasonably necessary or czmvenient for the full enoment end use of

the easest herein granted for the aforesaid porposes

b., That the Grantee will exercise reasonable care to protect the

Grantor’s property fron denege or inuzy ecoasicced in the cnjoymazlt of

RTTJRNED 70 ADESON FACK WILflIMSBURG 11/2.9/90



494 iO
the easrt and rights frsreix,. granted an will ptt1y repair the

said p ,perty or relnrse the Grantor for any preperty iaged bcytxid

çair.

C. That if the Grantee does cut or fail anr brush, undergrewth or

trees, or sbc,ild exravatiuis be cied rant to this easemant

end any large sire rcdcs or bculdors are unearthed end riot biried in

said excavtz, sush bnmh, undergrowth, trees, large size rocks end

boulders shall, at the ocpe4so of the G rtritee be rcmved frczn the -

Grantor’s pr?orty

d That the Grantor sha.U have tio right, title, interest, estate

or claim .thatsoever in or to any of the septic tanks, lines, pipes or

other equipeent and essories isstsilei by virire hereof.

e. This essenent is civayed to the Grantee as ner of t 3.,

Section 5, Chick iyvnn, Jss city Qxxnty, Virginia (“Lot 1”)

for the benefit of Lot 3. end shell be apirtonant to oa’.erthip of Lot 3.

by the heirs, auccessors arid assigns of Grantee.

The Grantor further covenants that they have the right to ceavey

the sai easennt: that the Grantee shall have the quiet arid peaceful

enjo’rint eri possession of said eassnest, and that the Grantor will

execute nch further emzrances of the raid grants ar eaneents herein

costained en may be re.uinite.

W1ThES the fdUing signatores end seals;

VWGfl4IA

O1Nn” “ JAz CXT, toit

The furegirig Isstrwiecit wan adrx.ledged before me this

day of

___________

1990.

rt,anA: or ws..burE
Ci7. D Wt’

atrta., at h. CLreu.t Co’ C

c:
Z.C—-.9

, prw aoLft 1)1! Lti#L

i. rcooi

• ••____•__•••__•_I•__ —

cleraLd J. cey /

p”



DRA1I4FW EASEMENT EXCLUSIVE TO AND
FOR LOT 1, SEC. 5. TGS EASEMENT
S FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTINO
a MAP11ININO R PERPETUITY A SUBSURFI4CE
SEYMSE ADSORPTION FIELD FOR IISPOSAL
1 YFIEAtMENT OP WASTE WATER FROM
Lor 1, SECTIONS, C*CXAHOMMY

EQ CD’
L. 83319
L. 433•
¶.
C •

g
.
L’ I3O.O
T øO°
C’ I9.5I’

pI.øfl.rm

DRAENFELD EASEMENT FOR LOT I
LOCATED ON LOT 43 SECTION 5, CHICKAHOMINY HAVEN



.

5”

-.•i”

,

-

I

:



AGENDA ITEM NO. E.2.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 3/28/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Ellen Cook, Principal Planner

SUBJECT: S­0037­2012/SP­0071­2012. Walnut Grove

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

Staff Report Staff Report
Attachment 1_Elevations in the
Approved Rezoning Application Backup Material

Attachment 2_Proposed Elevations Backup Material
Attachment 3_Applicant's Narrative Backup Material

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 9:22 AM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 11:03 AM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 11:11 AM
Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 3/23/2018 ­ 11:13 AM



SUBDIVISION-0037-2012/SITE PLAN-0071-2012. Walnut Grove 

Staff Report for the March 28, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 

Page 1 of 3 

 

SUMMARY FACTS 

 

Applicant: Mr. Jay Epstein 

 

Land Owner:  Richmond Norge, LLC 

 

Proposal: To build up to 10 townhouses and 75 single-

family units 

 

Development Review 

Committee (DRC) 

Review: Appeal the decision of the Director of 

Planning that the proposed architectural 

elevations are not consistent with the 

elevations provided with the Rezoning 

materials. 

 

Location: 7345 Richmond Road 

 

Tax Map/Parcel No.: 2320100030A 

 

Project Acreage: +/- 27.89  

 

Zoning: R-2, General Residential, Cluster Overlay, 

 with Proffers 

 

Comprehensive Plan: Low-density Residential 

 

Primary Service Area: Inside 

 

Staff Contact:  Ellen Cook, Principal Planner 

 

 

 

FACTORS FAVORABLE 

 

1. There are elements of consistency between the two sets of 

elevations including general roof pitches, inclusion of porches, 

variation in roofline and depth of building elements, and use of 

materials.  

 

FACTORS UNFAVORABLE 

 

1. Overall, altering or proposing to include several distinctive 

architectural features modifies the character of the development, 

as presented during the rezoning process. While the proposed 

elevations may have distinct advantages to the builder, staff finds 

the proposed elevations do not resemble the typical elevations of 

single-family homes or townhomes as depicted in the adopted 

elevations. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the DRC find the proposed architectural 

elevations to be inconsistent with the elevations approved by the 

Board of Supervisors (BOS) as part of the application for rezoning for 

the development. 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The Walnut Grove Development (originally named “Jennings Way”) 

was approved by the BOS in 2006 for up to 85 units. The applicant 

has submitted architectural elevations for the 10 townhouses and 75 

single-family units within the development. 

 

Upon review of the submitted architectural elevations, the Planning 

Director has determined that they are not consistent with the elevations 



SUBDIVISION-0037-2012/SITE PLAN-0071-2012. Walnut Grove 

Staff Report for the March 28, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 

Page 2 of 3 

approved by the BOS as part of the rezoning. Therefore, the applicant 

has appealed this decision to the DRC. 

 

Item No. 7 of the adopted Proffers states: “The architecture and 

exterior elevations of the dwelling units on the Property shall be 

generally consistent with the revised Proposed Typical Elevations for 

Jennings Way dated December 24, 2005, as determined by the 

Director of Planning.” 

 

In addition, Section 24-23 of the Zoning Ordinance states that all 

development plans shall be consistent with the Master Plan. 

Development plans may deviate from the Master Plan if the Planning 

Director concludes that the Plan does not 1) significantly affect the 

general location or classification of housing units; 2) significantly alter 

the distribution of recreation or open space areas; 3) significantly 

affect the road layout; or 4) significantly alter the character of land 

uses or other features or conflict with any conditions placed on the 

approval of rezoning. 

 

Staff finds that the proposal does not significantly affect or alter items 

1-3 in the list above. However, with regard to the character of the land 

uses cited in item 4, staff and the Planning Director identified a 

number of inconsistencies between the two sets of elevations, 

including the following: 

 

- Many of the proposed elevations show side-door entry versus front-

door entry; 

 

- The proposed elevations include a different style and location 

(second floor) of the bay windows, as compared to the BOS 

approved elevations which had bay windows on most, but not all, 

of the elevations; 

- One of the proposed elevations has a parapet roofline visible from 

the front, which was not an element included in the BOS approved 

elevations; and 

 

- There are some differences in the windows between the proposed 

elevations and the rezoning elevations - in some instances the 

proposed elevations do not use or have fewer windows with 

shutters, and the windows themselves have a different number of 

panes, as compared with the rezoning elevations. 

 

There are also elements of consistency between the two sets of 

elevations including general roof pitches, inclusion of porches, 

variation in roofline and depth of building elements and use of 

materials. The applicant has provided a narrative addressing the 

similarities between the two sets of elevations and the building design 

parameters influencing the proposed elevations (Attachment 3).  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Given the above inconsistencies, the Planning Director has determined 

that the proposed elevations are not consistent with the elevations 

approved by the BOS as part of the application for rezoning, and that 

the proposed elevations would alter the character of the development 

as originally proposed and approved during the legislative process.  

Staff recommends that the DRC find the proposed architectural 

elevations to be inconsistent with the elevations approved by the 

Board of Supervisors (BOS) as part of the application for rezoning for 

the development. 

 

 
 

EC/md 

SP71-12WalnutGrove 

 

 



SUBDIVISION-0037-2012/SITE PLAN-0071-2012. Walnut Grove 

Staff Report for the March 28, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 

Page 3 of 3 

Attachments: 

1. Elevations included in the approved application for rezoning 

2. Proposed elevations 

3. Applicant’s narrative 



These documents were printed from the official JCC Records Management imaging site



These documents were printed from the official JCC Records Management imaging site



These documents were printed from the official JCC Records Management imaging site






































































































































	Meeting Agenda
	January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes
	February 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes
	C-0006-2018. 7250 Otey Off-Site Drain Field
	S-0037-2012/SP-0071-2012. Walnut Grove

